MS ROSELINE EXUMA } CLAIMANT

AND
ELLA LOGISTICS SERVICES LTD s DEFENDANT

Thig in the final judgment in this it wheroin the smali claem before the court, deted snd
filed on the 29* November, 2024 i for:

1. An order of this Coutt compelling the defiendant to pay the Claimant, the »m
of N1,000 000,00 being cost for Buchy food processor and one sound proal
Biachy blender ‘The sum of N100,000 (Oneé Humsdred Thousand Naira ) being
conl fior undelivered cow skin. Tota! in special damages s N1, 100,000

2 An order of this Cowt compelling the dofendant to pay the Claimant, the sum
ol N2,000,000 (Two milllon Naim) only e demages for breach of contract
dnd NIS00000 (One Milbon and five Hundred Thousssd MNaim) for
dutnages for loss of goodwill , loss of customers, emotional, psychological
triviimus and loss of samings Tital in general damages s N300 000 | Three
Million, Five Humdred Thousind only)

¥ 20% interont from the 5 of July, 2024 until judgment 1s deltivensd

4. 20 pont judgment inscrest,

In prool of his case, the Claimant called one witness and the defendant slwo called one
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On the 16" December, 2024 an opgilication to enter plea of not lishle for the defendant by
the defendant counscl was granted and the matier wiis set down for hearing,

On the 10F day of January, 2625, the Claimunt was present snd the defendant was prsent.
On this date, the CW1, who is aiso the Claimant on record, commenced her evidence in
Chief and states that she is a businesswoman who is into export of Nigenan agricultural
Produces and products, Nigerian and Afnican fabrics and artires. Nigerian manufactured
homsehold goods ete, to the United States of America. Europe and Asia

That the Defendant is o Courier Company with a branch office within the jurisdiction of
this Court whom she contructed to Courier her goods from Port Harcournt, Rivers State,
Nigeria 1o the Uintted Sttes of America and who had breached the said contract, allegedly
damnged one of the goods as well as held over the said goods since June, 2024,

Thut she has been doing her business sucoesslully for over three years until Sometime in
Muy, 2004 when she came scross the Defendunt’s online sdvertisemvent wherein the
Defondant's CEQ and founder Mx theuwa Sandra represented in an online advertisement
thot the Defendant delivers goods from Nigeris to Americs and Furope within 10 to 15
days. The said video Clip and flier of the Defendant’s advertisement published on the

Difendant’s websie, their social media platforms: Instagram etc wherein the Defendants
CEO and founder My, Iheuwn Sandra Ifeomn and stafl of the Defendant unequivocally
procliimed. wssen aind advertised that they deliver goods w the United States of Amsnica

and other parts of the world within 10 to |5 days is hereby pleaded and shall be relied on
during wial.

Thﬂﬂudmmhddh dnuﬂm the Defendant from the Defendant’s

Itagram Page using ber Fﬂihmcm'ﬁh-ﬂhh
mummuvmnﬁrm& makia platforms, ber cmails and for
downlonding documents of this kind.

That she also burned the said videos into 8 DVD, snd slso doenioaded the sdvertivement
fllers of the Defendant usitg her persaral HP pavilion laptop Computer thereafier the
printed the Miers with my HP Laser Jet MFP 133A prister which ahe &l,lnpill
mﬂuﬁﬂu and prinied (liers are herein pleaded and shall be relied on
d .

Testifying further, the CWI stated that alfker coming acrons the advenisement of the
Defendant, she went 1 the office of the Defendant in Port Harcourt, Rivers State st sboust
the | 3th day of June, 2024 1w make further mguiry. That ot the Defendant’s Pon Harcoun
brusich office, she met the Defendunt's Pont Harcoun Brench manager; Me. Chris Chinedy
Amarati whom she informed of the wigency of the shipment and that same of the goods
she will be exporting ire wedding cloihes snd clothing materials that were 10 be used for 3
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' was scheduled for the 27th day of July, 2024

mmlm branch wnfummuudhuh
Defiendant will deliver the goods on or before |5 days from the date of engagement as Was
advertised in their company’s website.
Thummulﬂhhrﬂmmnw-ﬂhhmhnﬁwufﬁm“mﬂ
Bekwere Wosu Street, Dline. Diobu, Port Harcoort, Rivers State, where | entered into @
contract with the Defendant to Courier 33 items (horeinafler called
mmu.lm.mnmmihﬁmmmmwummm
G. who lives and does business in the United States of America. .

That the goods she contracted the Defendant to deliver 1o the United States of Amenca are.

1. 1 ZIPLOC OF PEPPER SOUP SPICE
3. | ZIPLOC OF PEPPER,

3. 2 ZIPLOC OF STEW SPICE

4. | ZIPLOC OF SOUP SPICE,

$. | ZIFLOC OF BANGA SPICE
6. 1 ZIPLOC OF RED PEPPER.
7. 2ZIPLOC OF CRAYFISH,

8. 1 ZIPLOC OF GARRI

9, | ZIPLOC OF YELLOW GARRI,
101 ZIPLOC OF STOCKEISH

113 ZIPLEX. OF DRIED FISH
122 ZIPLOC OF ZOBO SPICE,

1L 1 ZIPLOC OF CURRY POWDER
14,1 ZIPLOC OF ROSEMARY LEAF,
15.2 ZIPLOC OF EGUSI

6.1 ZIPLOC OF THYME,

17, | CONTAINER OF IRL)

18,1 ZIPLOC OF POMON

19,1 RUBBER OF HONEY

20,7 bottles OF BLACK SOAF,
21.2 ZIPLOC OF COCONUT

22.1 BPANGA PLUYP

231 FANCY HAND FAN,

24, | ZIMLOC OF TIGERNUT,

25.1 FANCY HAND FANCY

26, HAND PULSE

27.2 PEARLS OF SHOES,

28.1 MALE CAP,

291 PLAINTAIN FLOUR

30,1 WIG,

JLFEMALE CLOTHES,



321 BUCHYMIX FOOD PROCESSOR
33.1 BUCHYMIX BLENDER

That upon handing over the goods 1o the Defendant, the Defenduni’s representatives who
received the goods informed her that they will repackape the goeds snd put them into
crates because of the nature of the goods 1o aveid damage That she paid the Delendant 3
totnl payment of the sum of N 1 490 823 (One Million, four Hundred and Ninety thousaid,
Eight hundred und Twenty Five Naira) Only as foes and Charges for the defivery of her
zotuds 1o her customer in the United states of Americs within 10 1o 15 days from the [4th
day of June, 2024. My United Bank for African Ple and Access Bank Plc Staiements of
Accounts showing the tranafer of the money 1o the Defendant are berein pleaded and shall
be reliod on during ial,

That she made a total of N 1,490,825 (One Million, four Hundred and Ninety thousand,
Eight hundred and Twenty Five Naira) Only as payment to the Detendant for the shipment
of the goods. The payment was made in two trenches via my United Bank Of Africa
aceount and my Access Bank Plc bank Accounts oa the 14th and 15th dsy of fune, 2024

respectivily.

The Defendant insisted thit she must pay additional fees for the ransportation of the goods
to their Head office in Lagos Stste to which she ransferred N 92,000 (Ninety Two
Thousand Naira) only through one Dike Uwandu o the Tdth day of June, 2024 and
NSUL000 on the 1 5th doy of June. That she protested this additional hidden charges but the
Defendunt's Port Harcourt Branch Manager Mr. Chris Chinedu Amaram insisted that it
wis the procedure of the Defendant. That becstise she wanted the goods delivared on
schedule, she alvo paid the sbove mentivoed hidden charges

That ubout § days after the conclesion of the contract with the Defendant she got an ema!
from the Defendant conaining the Receypt of payment & well as an alleged termns and
conditions for the tumaction. The said serma and conditon were never made known 1o her
nor shown 1o her until about 5 day afler the conclusion of the whale tanssction.

Further, the CW 1 mated that she waa also srprised when on the 26th day of June, 2024,
she recoived via an emiil the waybills numbers for the shipment of the goeds from s thisd

party- UPS insteadd of from the Defendant notifying her that her shipment will be delivered
soon, That she was shocked at the email because she pever had any hosiness dealings with
UPS but with the Defendumt. Thet she called the Defendant customer Care phone No
07049214980 10 know why tiey gave her goods to UPS without her consens That she
informed the Defendant's custamer care cenit that if | wanted UPS to defiver my goods 1o
the Linited States of Americs would have gone straight 1o the UPS office and coatract with
them 1o dellver her goods. She inidted on knowing why her goods wheee senl o & thied

prarty
withour her coment, the cuntomer care of the Defendant who had no spewer 0 my

questions then referred me 0 the Defendants Cango Manager Emeka Omwurah- and the

| g



Cusiomer care gave me mobile phome No.01] 5063429708 23 the mabille Number of Mr.
Emekn Onwura That she called Mr. Emeka Ouwursh 1o know why the Defendant gave
her goods 1o a third party without her knowledge but the Defencunt's Cargo Mamager-Me.
Emeka Onwursh informed her that UPS is the Defesdont's partner and that LIPS will
deliver the goods on behalf of the Defendant. That she expressed her disappointment 1o the
maniger. The Cargo Maauger ulso guve her the delivery Manager's phone No.

The email from UPS was downlosded into his HP pavition laptop Computer and thereafter
printed from my HP Laser Jet MFP 135A printer which be daily uses io print documents.

That when the 10 to |5 days advertised by the Defendant had clupsed without the goods
been delivered, she contacted the Dafendant's delivery manager who told ber that the 10 1o
15 days odvertised, by their company's policy stans counting afier 5 days from the date of
payment and & such the 10 to 15 days started counting from the 2ith day of June. 2074
and not from the 14* day of June, 2024 when she made the payment for the delivery of
the goods and the delivery date of the goods will be 5® diy of July, 2024

The Defendant ugsin failed to deliver the goods on the new dste of defivery of Sth July,
2024 imposed on me by them, The Defendant rofused to defiver the goods nor rettm the
undelivered goods (o me.

That for more than 40 days afler entering the contract for the shipment of the goods, the
Delendant held-over, neglected, sefissed snd failed 1o deliver my ooty to their destination
in the United States of America notwithstanding ber constant calls and sppeal 10 the
Defendunt. That every effort made 1o have her goods defiver by the Defondant proved
abartive, The Defendant's alliged partner -LUPS who has no business with me sad the
Defendant kept chunging and sending different "expected dutes of delivery” of the goods
o me Tht the Defendint and her partner latter defivered three packs owm of the Six
packages of my goods in piecemeal between late July snd late August, 2004 but beld-over
Ihrte other packs of the goods mchuding the Clothes and the clothing materials for the
wedding.

Om the 6eh of August, 2024, her cusiomer 10 whom the goods were meant 1o be delivered
1o called me and informred me that she win ot going 10 pay for the goodn and that her
customen who ondered the clothes and clothing mstenals had theeatened o wue her for
brench of contract in the United States of Amerion and that ber said cusomer had sougha
and ot altornative Nigerian clothes which they used for thetr wedding.

That nhe was 3o frustrated, rraumatized and confused that on the Tth day of August, 2024,
the made a complainant to the Abacha Road, Divisional Police Station. The DIPO of
Abacha Rosd, Divisional Pelice Station, armestad Mr. Chris Chinedu Amaram: the Port
Harcourt branch manager of the Defencant and granted him bail the sme day

Thist On the Bih duy of August 2024, beiefod K. Ol Esg of Lot Edwards Chamber, who

did o lotier dated the Bih day of August, 2024 o the Defendent and captioond: *Case OFf
Beeuch OF Contract, Frasdulest Misrepresentation And Obtaining By Falw Presence:

. =y
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That the Defendunt via o letter dated the 15th day of August, 2024 captioned "RE: Case OF
Breach Of Contract,Fraudulent Misrepresentation And Obwining By False Presence:
WMSﬁmwﬂwmwmﬂmm
IAIRA)”

wherein they sbeolved the Defendant of lisbility for the Defendant’s failure b Sulfill its
mﬂmmmmmhmmwm-hm
latar called her lawyer requesting for o z00m meeting but | requested for & physical
meeting, The meeting never held. The Defendant response letter is hersin pleaded and
shall be rebied on during trial,

investiygation into the complain, invited the Defendant’s Port Harcoun Branch Manager
and fixed the 10th day of September, 2024 fir interview.

That on the Itth day of September, 2024, the Defendant’s company Secretary, one Miss
Nieiruka Ulasi, Esq accompanied the Defindunt's manager to the Suate CID, Port Hascoxart,
Rivers State, The Company Secretary and the Port Harcowt branch manages of the
Detferndant , Mr. Chein Chinedu Amarm st the State CID, Port Harcourt both ademited the
existence af the contract between the Defondant and hersell:

The Defendant's lswyor at the Rivers Stte CLD, Port Harcourt assurcd her that the
reaiining three packs of my goods shall be delivered 10 my Customes in the Uniited States
af America before the |lth day of October, 2004, They abto informed me that one of the
poods had boes damaged ln transit and that they will pay and compensate me for the loss |
had suffered and pay me for the damaged poods before the saeme | 0th of October, 2024,
TECMWMHMMIMM“FH:M
Chinedu Amuram and those of their Secretary 10 the Rivers State CID, Port Harcow is
herein plead and shall relied on during trial.

That she has called het cusiomer and informed her of the s tuken 50 o kave
the remuining goods delivered 1o her. But beviuse of my calls and plea o her,
That her customer sgreed 1o receive the goods but insisted that she shall dedict the s of
N1 200,000 (one Million and Two Hundred thousand Naiea) anly from the N 10,000,000
(TenMillion Hm:ﬁhlyﬂuhmnrhuuwhuh—mty
the delay in delivery of the goods by the Defendant and that she shall pay the said bulsnce
1 her whenever she receives the rermaining three packs of her gonds.
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That she was shocked that in less than 12 days after she reported the Defendant 1o the
Commissioner of Police, the Defendat delivered two of the remaining three packs of the
goeds including the wedding clothes and clothing materials 1o her Custamer in the United
States of America. That the Defendant had alleged that one of the packages was damaged
on transit but refused to disclose the particular package that was damaged neither had they
returned the alleged damoged goods to me till date nor pay me for the goods o they
promise or paid me compensation for the pains and loss of business they have caused
her. That the Defendant had refused to hanour the police invitation for further meetings nor
sent back to me or deliver to my Customer the remaining one package of my goods to my
Custorner till date.

Thut every effort to have the Defendant return or deliver the remaining goods comprising
of one Buchy food processor and one Sound proof 570, 000 (Five Hundred and seventy
Buchy blender worth Thousand Nairz) enly and supply value of N 1,000,000 (one Million
Naira) only have proved shortive till date. Receipl of purchase of the Buchy food
wﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂ%hﬂ#hmwﬂﬂhrﬂﬁn
Testifying further, the Defendant alw held over the Cow Skin (Pomor) waorth N100,000
{one hundred thoussnd Naira) only and refused to deliver nor retum thess to me Ul date

That following the breach of contract by the Defienduent, She has not been ahle to make any
delivery to her customers in the United States and Europe.

That her Custorers are all insisting that she must deliver the full goods 0 M Edith
bofiore they cun resume business with ber. That she has abso lost & valeed customer and
good will with her customers who resides in the United Ststes of America and Europe
That e 25 to 31 Heted in paragrph 10 above are itomms pesded for & Nigerian
traditional marriage in the United Stales of America scheduled fiwr the 27th day of July,
2024 but the Defendant beld themn over and refisied to deliver them to her customer unitl
afler the

That she filed o letter of demand from the court, which wis served on the Diefendunt by the
batliff of this Court. The said Demand letter in plended

That WHEREFORE the 1® claim agninst the Defendant as fiollows:

A. SPECIAL DAMAGES:

L The stem of W 1,000,000 (one Million Naira) been cost for Buchy food processor and one
Sound prool Buchy blender.

ik, The sum of W 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand Naira) been comt for undefivered cow
ikin (Ponmior )

TOTAL === N 1,100,000

A, GENERAL DAMAGES

1. N 2,000,000 { Two Million Thousand Naira) only s damages for breach of contract;
2N 1, S00, 000 (One Million snd Five Hundred Thousand Naim) for damages for loss of
goodwill, lost of Customers, emotional, psychological trauma and loss of enrmngs.

S
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TOTAL GENERAL DAMAGES N 3,500,000

Toml Claim: W 4,600,000

Twenty percent (209) interest from the Sth day of July, 2024 antil judgment
Twenty percent( 20%) post judgment intereat from the daie of judgment until
judgment sum is liquidared

Lleges the court to grant all the prayers contained in her summons.

The CW1 idemifies the CD Rom, Invoice from Buchy Mix Limited, letier from Specier
anid Ashhurn LP, Whatsapp message from the defendunl, online Account summary of the
Cluimart from United Bank Of Africa. Ple. Account stutemnent from Access Bank Pic,
Four (4) print outs of UPS Tracking US. infonmation and certificate of compliance and
they wene sdmitted in evidence as Exhibits A, B,C,DEF.GHJ K Land M respectively,

During the cross examination of the CW1 on the 14* January, 2029, she stated thet she
Drotight her goods to the defendant’s affice on the 14* und the | 5 of Juse, 2025,

That during their tranaaction with the defendant, communication was physical That yes,
she received a receipt on the 207 , that is 3 days afier making payment, tithed invoice of
the payment trarsaction and it was to ber Email. LIPS trackang mumber was sent 5 her, thst
she did not ssk them to discontimee becase they todd her thas the shipment Bave already
left , That the Claimant's message that the shipment bas alresdy lefl is pot befiee the Coun.
That the deferdnn never told ber about any insurance and that she did not ask why oo
infurBnce was writlen on the involce becaise she huas slready paid money 1o the defendant.

The CW1 idendilles the invoice isaved to her via email and the defiendant counsel applies
o ietider sume in evidence.

Thee Claimant coutiie] i3 objecting 10 the admissibility of the document because the CW1
dld ot sign the tenma anif condition now attached to the nvoice Thut the CW 1"y signature
i not an the T& € and she did not scquiesce 1o it

The defondant counsel applies to withdraw the snd involce and swne s prated. That she
disclosed the value of her goods 1o the defendant and that ber goodi weore packed iato wixd6)
boxes for shipment and that only 3 of the bowes were delivered and had pussed the 10413
days , they twld her before she reported the matier t the police. That two of the packages
were not received after meeting with the defondant st the state C1D.Thal by paragraph 17
of her deponition that it was osly one dem that her client did not receive. Which consist of
thee Blendker andd the food processoe, That whie did not declure the price of the fiood processor
and the Blender, that the declared the value of the entire goods as Ten million, Five
Hutdred Thousand Nairs (N 10,500,00)

The CW1 s aakied to resd box 4 of the attachment 1o Exiubit C und she replies that she did
nol dextlure anything on exhibit C , because the Exhibil U was given 10 her after payment.
Thiit she cannot reinember objecting 1o the value of N200,000 written on the Exthibit C
That when she received the said involce, the did not pbject to the fermn becsse she has
already puid. That she did not ok them 10 stop because she has already made payments.

| o
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fhat she is surprised that the defendant ia using UPS courier because the manages of the
Jefendant have informed her that the defendant have their own plane.

Tﬂﬂﬂhhﬂﬂﬁhﬁﬂhﬂhﬂhﬁti-mﬂﬂﬁlﬁﬂmh
damaged goods and she will send the total amount but tan  she did not rrceve the
damaged goods, so she did not dechire the worth. That nobody wld her shout the retumed
panma until the case started ,that was when she knew about the ponma.

That the defendant never asked her for the receipt of the food processor and the blender.
That she will not be surprised 1o st 3 whatmpp message requesting for the receipt of the
fod processor and the blender,

Tht she did not recdive any message from the defendant on the 24* September only for
the receipt of the blender and the food processor,

The CW1 Is shown s whatsapp message for the 24* of September and the defendant
counsel socks do tender same in evidence The Cluintant’s counsel objecs 10 the
sdmissibility of the document because it wa not part of the fronthoaded document and also
offends the provisions of section &4 of the Evidence because no certification was done
The defendunt coansel replies that this is cross examination and that the certificate will be
tendered through gther wimesnes _

In her ruling, the Court held that the document sought to be londered & not i an
admissible form and offends section 84 EA Same was oot admited and was marked 25
‘NOT ADMITTED"

Testifying further, the CW1 states] that she never farnished the defendant, the receipt for
the blender ar food processar, That she did not also show evidence of bank transfer 10 show
for the purchase of the ponmo beciuse the bought poameo from the market and the market
woitnan did not give her receipt und even when askied by the defendant and she puid in cash
by (e market winmal

That she paid into the defendant bunk statement with Fidelity bank and some money was
ulser paid into the defendan's driver sceount number

Thiet in Exhibit A, it was plamn and showed that the Company delivers poods within 10-15
days . Thut the total sum she paid is Ooe Million, Fosr Humdred And Nisety Something
thinennd, That apart from Exhibits A and D |, there is pothing else before the Court w

shaow that defendant promised to deliver within $-10 days
Thant there is nothing before the Court 1o show thit she has not been paid

On the | Tth January 2025, the DW1, Faith Uyo Edegho, sdult, female, Christain and
Nigerian craen of 3 Bebwere Wogu Street, D-line Diobe, Por-Harcourt, River State do
make oath and state as fallows:

That whe in the Ragiotnl Musager of the Defendant in this sult and by virtue of her
ponition, she iv conmversint with the facts of the cuse
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g courier knowe =
il| e done by one of dufendant's courier partners’ secoodary

{lg;:.]:r;hwu::ﬁmﬂﬂ Wﬂuﬁ;-ﬂmﬂwhihm

mburh;nﬁﬂﬂlmvdﬂn-ﬂ#hd:hmﬂﬂﬂmm

before shipmen

Thﬁulmm&hﬂmﬂhw#hhwh#“hﬂ
wumiﬂhifﬂﬂimmuhmﬂhﬂﬁu!h-t
of m&mdhﬂh}Mhﬂhhwﬂﬂhdd
mmwm:mwymﬂhcmmﬂ-m
ABox |

| Ziphoo of pepper soup spuce

| Ziploo of pepper

[17:17, 26/0172025] Gift Chinyere Aworabbi: 2 Ziploe of stew spice

| Ziploe of soup spice

| Ziploe of basgs spice

| Ziploe of red peppir

2 Ziploc of eray fish

| Ziploe of gai

Q. .



r

| Ziplos of yellow garti
| Ziploe of stock fish

3 Ziploc of dried fish

2 Ziploc of zobo Spice

| Ziplow of cumry powder
| Ziploc of rosemary leaf
2 Ziploc of egusi

| Ziploc af Th

I ;iunuiw_hé&ﬂrhu

| Zip kpoma
DECLARED VALUE ;- N 200,000
B. Box 1

| rubber of heney

2 Ziploc of black soap

2 Ziploc of coeotwt

| banga pulpy

1 funicy hand fun

| Ziploe of tgems

| hand purse

2 pairs of thoes

I male cup

| planiain foar

| wig N
DECLARED VALUE:- N-200,00
(! Box 2

34 femule clothes
DECLARED VALUE ; N 200,000
. Box 4

| food processor

DECLARED VALUE ; N 200,000
E.BOX §

4 Wonden box of red oll
PECLARED VALLUE ; N 200,000

That the defandanit’s staff in complisnce with NIPOST best practice on bogistics and
corier services, section 48 of Civil Aviation Act, Part 18 of Nigeran Clvil Aviation
Regulutions (NCAR) 2013 andd Contactusal Agreesnents and Internathonal Air Transport
Association (TATA) Rules infornmed the Claimant to imsure her goods with the defondan
duer 10 the infierent risk assneiited with courier business snd ahipaent of goods in onler o
b protected by the Defendant's insurance policy in case of damage, loss or thef) of her
jpoods while on st as it |s ooe of the mandslory requiremvents for all courier and
logisticn compuny 1o have an insursnce schirme before obtaining & liconse
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boldly written on the claimant's iovoice pleaded in the sbove paragraph 4 thereby
indicating that the ¢lnimant did not insure her goods.

Testifying further. The DW1 stated that the claimant paid the sum of N 1, 490, £25 (One
Million Four Hundred and Ninety-Thousand, Eight Hundred and Twenty-Five naira) only
#s cout of shipment of her goods s writien in the Claimsnt's invoice.

That the Defendant as a duly registered company has her cooperate accounts in Fidelity
bank and Access bank s such, the defendant only recogniscs payment from cutomers’
clients paid into the above designated coopemte hank accounts and not into any other
Regunt,

That it is cledrly stated on the defendsnt's Instagram page and also on the Clamant's
invivice given to all ¢ustpmers inclading the claimunt that payment should be by "POS OR
TRANSFER TO ONLY THE COMPANY'S CORPORATE ACCOUNTS WITH
FIDELITY OR ACCESS BANK".

That the claimant was given a racking number to track her goods while in Nigenia and
also six (6) different wacking numbers 10 mck her packages via UPS welsite’portal nnce
her packages are ouiside Nigeria in order jo determine when her good/packages will be an
imansit and also deliversd ot the rectiver's address in USA.

That the defendant procesded to ship the Clamant’s goods doe 1o the fact that the Claimant
did ned pbject 1o any of the information given to her by the defendant’s wall neither did she
whject ti the terms and conditions in the invoice nor delivery of ber goods 1o the fisal
destination via UPS.

Thit the defendant and defiendant’s seoondary coutier compary! partoer (UPS) creates a
lube! and tracking numbers before the ahipment of customers’ goods outuide Nigenia hence,
If the Claimant hisd demanded for her goods to be retumed and pot delivered s the final
deitination in United States of America by UPS at the time UPS uucking numbers were
given to her, the defendant would have retumed her goods immedintely and refinded ber
the cost of shipment.

That the Claimant did not object to the prior information by the delendant's staf that her
poods will be defivered at the final destination in LS by the defendant’s secondary counier
company (LIPS) neither did she request for her goods ta be returned when UPS tracking.

ID / aumbers were sent 1o her thereby terminating the contract as sch, the claimam

and cansented 10 the Lerms & condithons stated in her ovore.

That the defendant informed the Clatmant thal ker goods will be deliversd between 10 10
15 working davs from the date of shipment bur due 10 delay by UPS in sorting out the
defendant'y curgo pockages shipped 1o Unived States of America (L S), Three boaes out of

e Clilmirit's five boxes wiere deliversd in July, 2004
&
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The partaliwebsite using the tracking 1DVnumbens, both parties observed that one of the
packages/boxes was murked as damaged on the UPS portaliwebsite. and that ihe
Defendant's safl reached out to the Claimam on several oocasions via phone conversshons,
explaining the reason foe the delsy and stating that if any iHem was demaged in the box,
LIPS would pay lor it according to their palicy which is the payment of not more than $100
dollur for uninsured goods once the Claimint gives 3 receipt of

purchase showing the cost of the item to the deferdant

That the Claimaht came to the Defendant's office on Tth August, 2024 in the company of
armed police officers and trrested the Defisndunt's seaff despite the fact that the claimant's
trisnsaction with the defendant is contractual and civil in nuture with the tovms of the
contract and our client’s obligations to her writien in the terms & conditons on the
Clumanty invoice which is the only binding snd legal documens betweoen the Claimant
and the Defendant. That by a lener dated th August . 2024 and tithed CASE OF BREACH
OF CONTRACT, FRADULENT MISREPRESENTATIN AND OBTAINING BY
FALSE PRESENCE: DEMAND FOR SPECIFIC PEFORMANCE AND DAMAGES OF
N 30,000,000 , the clammunts lewyer K. OLUQ, ESQ demanded for delivery of the
claimunt's goods within 7 days, the of N-30,000,000 (Thirty Milhen Naira) as
dumujres for bresch of contract and a apology 1o the clainan,

Thast the above daled letter from the Clamant's lawyer is horby pleaded. and that by a
lettier dated | Sth August, 2024 written in response 1o the Claimant's letier, the defendasnt’s
company secrelary informed the Claimant that her goods are nod siolen and that the
defeddant is doing all that is necessary to ensure that the remaining packages are delivered
by the delendunt's secondary couther comgauy/ puruer.

The defendant’s company seceetary abio informed the clamant (o the above dated letter
th UPS will pay damages in accordance 0 their policy and the defendants dispute
resolition department will reach out 1o the cluimant for smicable settherment.

Defendant's lotter dated | Sth August, 2004 in hereby plesded.

That thery inmesd the invoice to the Claimant also before pryment but shove upon hemer
further that invoice inguiry, wes the defendant sall m Port Heromant informed the
defencant that the claimant's involce was serm 1o her after payment which i incomplisnce
with the company policy in parigraph 7 above thereby giving the claimans smple time 1o
ular read the terms and conditions which were previously communicated 1o her before
paymment of her shipment

That the Cluitumt wlvd muide & complaint on 10th September, 2004 1o the Rivers State
Commiissivier of Police s the Rivers Staie CID wherein the Defendant was imviied, That
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vihe defendant’s secretary while representing the defendant infarmed the police at Rivers
State CID that the Claimant's remaining goods/ boxes will be defivered before 101h
October, 2024 as the label on the boxes were erruasoasly removed st US cargo depat
while sorting out the defendunt’s bulk shipment of customen’ goods and that 3 pew
label has been creaied and west to LIPS for delivery ai the final destination.
That the police officers st Rivers State CID and the claimant’s lwyer demanded that the
defendant should pay damages and compemsation 10 the client but the defendant's company
sccretary maintained the defendant’s stance in the lether pleaded in the sbove pamgruph 22
that damages will only be prid by the defendant’s secondary covrier company | partner
{LIPS) in accordance to their policy and that the defendant i exempted from paying
damages owing o the terms and conditions i the claimant's invosce a3 the claimant
refused 10 insare her goods. MhMM%MiHMH
regulaies logistics and courier services in Nigeria Thur the NIPOST ACT (CAP N 127
LFN 2004) holds NIPOST (in this substantive suit the Defendant) lisble for loss, thefl, or
dumage of goods in cenain circumstances unhess otherwise exempted by the lerms and
coisditions.

Thit the defendant's terma of service which is the torms and conditions in the mmce
given 1o the claimant explicitly exempts the defendant from lisbility of wnnsusred goods as
It is explicitly stated In paragraph 7 therein that * Ella logistics is not iable for lost . stolen
or dumage pockages slready in trupsit with sy of o courer parteers (DHL
UPS,ARAMEX, FEDEX, DELTA CARGO) any goods lost, demuged or stolen during
tranit and ot covered by innurunce will be covered by the courser partner chosen by the
client. LIPS, FEDEX, ARAMEX, DELTA CARGO and DHL arfisble for lost, saclen or

dumaged packages based on their policy.

That the Defendant's company secretary alen wrobe in her statement 8t Rivers Stste CID
ihad M Chris Chinedn Amaram | the delendant's saff) whose statemend was abso taken,
was doe in the absence of o lawyer as the police refused 1o allow the defendant’s compaory
secretary 1o go in with Mr Chrs Chaoodu Amaram when his stalement was tiken as sxch,
tue diefonddant's compatyy socretary does not know

what transpired between him and the police thal (ofmied the content of hst stutement.

Thit o |1tk Seprember, 204 the Defendunt’s company wenmary forwarded the new
iracking 1N Mumbers for the new labels creted for the romaining two bowes 10 the chent
via WhataApp We hereby plead the WhassA pp message from the Defindants stall 1o the
claimant, That the remaining two boxes were succesaflly delivered to the Cladmant Tha
the Claimmat confirmed receipe of the remaining two boxes via s WhatsApp message: 1o the
Defendant's company secresary on 24™ September, 2004,

Thut the claimant alse informed the Delesudent's compeny secretary In the WhatiApp
meusage that the blendet/miver (food processor) wes aot delivered and wbould be the

@_.
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ﬁmﬁﬂwmhhhnMMHwM-ﬂ
mhﬂﬂﬂ&ﬁummnwmmhq_uh
claiman’s WhatsApp message informed the claimant fo send & roceipt of the alleged
missing blendur and mixer {Food processor) showing cost of the items so that same can be
forwirded to UPS for a refund in sccondance to their policy 25 ao company will refund
cost of any em without & receipt but the cluimant refused to do so. The WhatsApp
medsage from the defendant staff requesting for & receipt showing cost of the alleged
mixer/blender is herchy pleaded and shall be refied on during trial
That the Claimunt deliberstely refused to fumish the defendant with the recespt of purchase
of the blender and miner (Food processor) till date despite repested demands Thae the
Claimant alse informed the Defendant that | Ziploe of kpomo (cow skin) liated n

7 shove was returmed 1o the defendant’s office bot she nefused to pei i1 up when

she came to the office and left it at the defendant's office.

That at the time the defendit’s wafl in Port Hircourt tvanch recerved the claimants |
Ziploe of Kpomu, U S cusiom categorized Kpomo as coatrabend and toma iems & such,
canniol be thipped into the LS.

The naid Ziploc of Kpomo was retomed 1o the defendant’s office and the Claimant
poknimyledged via WhalsApp message that she lefl it m the defendant’s office/ company.
The nald WhatsApp message from the Claimant admutting that the Ziphoc bag of Kpoma
wan retirmed but that she left it in the office is hereby plemded and shall be relied on during
trial That out of poodwill and m arder to maintain customer relstionship with the Claimant.
the defendant via WhatsApp message naked the claimunt for 3 teceipt of purchase of the
kpomo containing the clalmant's alleged cost of the Ziplnc bag of kpamo which i
N100,000 ( One Husxdred Theusand Nairs) o even a bank statement showing payment of
the sald sum ws cont of the kpomeo in order to nefund the purchase sum

Thut the Clalmant refused every atiempt by the defendant 1o have 3 moeting with her in
onder (o discusta ber grievces. The deferdant through the company secretary reached ouf
to the cluimant und her lawyer and subsequently scheduied & mecting through Zoom with

them on 25th August, 7024 but the Clamant's Liwyer suddenly became incommunicado on
the scheduled day while the claimant refused to anemd the mom meeting The WhatasApp
medange from the Deferndant's company secrotary comtammg the scheduled mom merting
;T-thcm&mm“h#ﬂﬂﬂhm““
That the dafendant while waiting fior the Claimani to send & receipt of purchase of the
allegod missing blemder and food processer (miver) wenl heough the claimant's bnvae
anid dlscovered that the Claimnnd declared the worth / value of the blender und mixer m N
200,000 {Two Hundsed Theusand Nair ) That (he clamant is pol entitled to s N 1,000,000
(Chese MilLion Naire) es the cost of the alloged blender and food processor owang 1o 1he fact
that the claimant altesdy declared the value of the blendor and food processor m A
200,000 { Two Flundred Thousand) which in contained in the Clamants invisce.

Q. .
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hmcmdﬁﬂ*ﬂ?'ﬂ#ﬂwmﬂﬁnhﬁuﬁwhlfﬂl‘
owing denial or disapproval of the value of the biender or food processor which she
willingly and voluntarily declued oa her invoice.

That the cluimant is not entitied 1o N 100,000 (One Hundred Thousand Naira) a5 the
nlleged cost of the | Ziploc bag of Kpomo us the Clatmant admitted _

Thut in the WhatsApp message pheaded in paragraph 35 abave that she lefi the Kpomo it
the Defendant's office ufler she was 1old 1o pick it up. That the defendant did not breach
her contraet with the Claimant s her goods were delivercd and the Clximant admined
same in the WhatsApp mesaage pleaded in paragraph 31 above that the remainmg (wo
hoxess have boen delivered,

That the Claimani was informed by the Defendant’s stafl before shippimg her goods
thraugh the Defendant that her goods will be defivered at the final destination by the
M.mmwwlmiﬂhhﬂﬂdhhmﬂ
conditions on the claimant's invoice that as a third party couner company, the defendant
delivers customers” goods through ber courier partners.

That the Claimant did not object 10 the priee infonmation by the deferndant’s stafl that her
oods will be deliverad at the fina! destination in L S by the defendant’s secondary courier
company (UPS) neither did the Cluimant request for ber goods (© be retismed when the
defendant sent LIPS mecking 1D / munbers 1o her thereby terminating the conuact hence,
the Claimant accepted und consented 1o the e of the contract staled in her imvoice
when ghe did mot uik for her goods 1o be roturmed

upon recaipt of LIPS Trucking 1EV numixers

That the defendant is excmpted fiom paying any demager whatsoever 1o the Claimant s
mmﬂmﬁﬂﬂhhmﬂmuhmm“ph
defandant from liability of uninsured gomds = it ks clearly stated in paragraph 7 therein
that * Ella bogistics is nod Hable for lost | stolen or damage packages already in transit with
any of our courser partners (DHL, UPS ARAMEX, FEDEX, DELTA CARGO), wny goods
losst, damaged or stolen disring trameit and nat covered by insurance will be covered by

hee courles partner choaen by the client. LIPS, FEDEX. ARAMEX, DELTA CARCA) and
IJHL are liable for lost, slolen or damaged packages hased on their policy.

That the Claimant deliberutely nefissed 1o fuminh ihe defendand with & recespt showing cost
of the alleged damaged hiender or Processor (miner) despite repeated demands whach =
expected o be the same with the vilie af the above wem declred by the Claimant on ber
ivoice. This is to enable the defendant trammmit the mecipt thowing cost of te sbove
foems to UPS in order far LIPS to process refund of cost of the above ems seconding 1o
thelr policy which is the payement of not more than $100 (One Hundred Dollars) for
s ntrod goods.

The DWI identifien the involce from the defendam 1o the claimant the letter from Loed
Edwirds Chamber dated 7 Auguit, 224 and five (3) print outs of whatspp messages

@,
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nd a certificate of compliance and status report fram CAC and they were all admitied in
(::’;dmn Exibits O.P.P1,P2P3 P4 AND PSR and § respectively.

Pruring the cross-examination of the DW1 on the same dstc, she stated that she has worked
for the defendam for $ years .That she knows all the managers of the defendunt that
‘worked in Port Harcourt but that she does not know any Steve Ogara, Thas the defendant is
registered under the CAC and the CED is one Sandra 1feoms [hunwa

The Claimants counsel applies to tender the CAC docament of the defendant and the
mwmmhmmyﬂmm—hﬂmm:
witniess has not been the relevant portion of the CAC document

In admitting the document, the Court held that the document is relevant snd it in an
sdmissible form and same is admitted and marked as Exkibit 5.~

Thuit though she has not been in divoct communication with the Clabmant bt that she
knowy aboiit everything thil transpirerd in the office besause the Port Harcourt office staff
told het everything und they had a CCTV Camera.That Mr Chisedy furnished the
Claimant with all their mode of eperstion befare conunencing with the shipmemt
That everything on her deposition as on the 13%, 14 and 15 June, 2024 were things told
her by Mr Chinedu ,That there are OCTV Camers that shows everything in the office w0
het report is from Chinedu and the CCTV footage. Thut the CCTV footage are not part of
the document tendered before the court That it b true that the Claimant paid the mun of
N1 490,825 for ber shipment und that the puynrent were made on the [4* and the | 5 June,
2024 . That there is nothing before the Court 10 show that the Cluimant handed the T&C
artached 10 Exhibit O before payment

That their mode of operation i that when 2 client makes enquiry either physically or via
phone cally, they are fumished with details of how the terms works and when they
mﬂ;mm-mm“mmmmmﬂwnﬁu
ample time o male sare that what ever they are shipping is reprssenied in the ievoice

That she is aware that the fact that they use o 3 party counier company wis comeasunicates
b the Claimunt that because oven on their sdvert & in Exhibit A, it i there.and she came
via their online whatsspp value

That she doean't have snything before the Cownt that they ae in panmenhip with the
oisrpanics mentioned in Puragraph 10 ol the deposition on cath.

Thst the Cluitnarts good were fieed inte S sl not 6 beses but that the 5 beox was divided
Into two unid that is why she had six tracking numbers.

That they were over 66 itemns that dida't different tracking numbens 10 5
Immmwmwwmru o -

That shar s awire that the defendant delivered 1 of the boxes ol the goods ol the <laimant
Hmnﬂ'nﬂiﬂ!ﬂyﬂﬂmmmnﬁmm&hm
processor and that the blender in yet to be delivered 1] date.

i



Gmmﬂﬁm.ﬂ!ihmﬂ-mﬂuud' MHhﬂﬂ'ﬁ
labeling “That the bowes ure not the boxes that contain nw;nuk' which is the
blender and the food processor. -

It 5 ot true that apant from the money paid for shipping . thet all other iscms on Exkibit 0
15 cormect,

That the items were not delivered and that it wok five days for the Claimant to get the
muluhmhumw-nﬂmﬁmd.m:hﬂﬁ-nﬁﬂ-mﬂm
they landed in Lagos.

That it hwﬂﬂh,&hﬂﬂ“!hﬂmﬂﬂ“#mpﬂ
in & boxes und given 6 tacking menbers

That Exhibit O was jsmeed Sdays afior payment, but the tramsaction has oot been
coneluded because the itemy have not been delivered yet

That the Exhibit O is signed by the deferdant but the content of the invoice is made by
noth the defendant and the Claimant. That the signature on Exhibit O s that of e CFO.
That the Exhibit O was physically sent 10 the defendant

That  is troe that N200,000 is alleged to be the value of the goods contained in the bors
‘That the T and € in Exhibit O were not concocted and Gt i not the resson , the defendmnt
refused to aign
mmumthmum-uumm-mnﬂ
w0 the Iy in agreenwnt with Exhibit O

That she can cancel ihipping , that they have a nefund policy. but that there is mo docament
mqummm.mmmuhmnmuunh
Ui s ot the conpany secrctary thil it if ot tree tt she i an imposter

Al the eénd of the evidenoe of the IW1, the defnce closed her case and the matier ws

for final addresses.
A total of twenty one (21)Exhibits were lendered in evidence in the counse of the trial

ﬁwﬂthﬂrﬂnﬂﬂmmmhﬁﬂﬂﬂn—ﬁMH
their addresses beciue Fir, thie Asticle of the Practica direction makes provision for &
firsul adddress to be in only 3 puges bot the Claimuant and the defendant counsel went ahead
o file § pages of fioa) addresses each and what's more, Articie 9 of the Small Clsims
Court by the dse of the word *may ‘makes nan mandstory, the filimg of final addreses.

That asidd, | will procesd o consider the tase of the parties in the light of the relevant laws
[ hive riated the essence of the claim have alw taken cognizance of the evidence before
the court. | have read alf the exhibits and | have couched 3 jooe lssue for determination sid

that i whether the Claimant has discharged the burdes of peoving his Clim befire the
Court.

On the First Clalin of the Clalmant wsking for an onder of this Court compelling the
defendant to pay the Claimani, the s of N1,000,000.00 being cost for Buchy food

: "~



grocessor and one sound proof Buchy blender The sum of N100,000 (One Hundred
Thousand Naira ) being cost for undelivered cow skin. Total in special dameges is

1,100,000. In ONYIAORAH ¥. ONYIAORAN (200%) ALL FWLR (PT. 397) 152 AT
160, PARA. A (CA) 1t was held that: “Special damages must be claimed specifically and
proved strictly and in cases of contraet, cannot be claimed unless they are within the
contemplation of both parties ot the time of the contract ™

It i in evidence and oot in contention that the purties entered a contract and the Claimant
paid the sum of N1.490,825 (Ome Million Fowr Hundred And Ninety -Thousand [Eight
Hundred and Twenty Five Naira) as cost of shipment of goods for a fixed Nigera wedding
in the USA -Purigraphs 7.33,34 and 42 of the claimarits deposition on osth o this effect
wits ot controveried in evidence.

The CW) during evidence in chief has stated that every effort to have the Defendant
retutn or deliver the remaining goods comprising of ane Buchy food pracessor and one
Sound proof N570,000 Buchy blender worth (Five Hundrod and seventy Thousand Naira)
only and supply value of N 1,000,000 (one Million Naira) only have proved shortive til
m.wnrmﬂﬁ-mmmﬁmmwmm
were tendered in evidence as Exhibat B

Testifying further, the Defendant also hald over the Cow Skin (pomor) werth N100.000
{one Hund thousund Naira) only and refusel to detiver nor retim them to me il dute.

On the other hund, the DW | admited during cross-cxamination that she is sware that the
defendant delivered ¥ of the bones of the goods af the climant between 23od and 2oth
Juum.mmmmmwm-uumwﬂun
hiender is yot 1o be delivered till duse.

Further In her deposition on outh, the DW1 stuted that the claimant i ot entitled 1o
HIM.M{&HHMHMI-HHNHH#MHH-HMW
umﬂnlmmﬁnﬂ:uwﬂﬂuummlhmdmmﬂﬁd
processin o 200,000 (Two Humdeed Thowsand) which is contaimed in the Claimant's
involce.

Furthermore, the [IW1 in her deposition had also statod that the defendant did not e
hwﬂhﬂmmnmnwhurhimﬁnrﬂhhimn
heflore the Court. That the defendant's termy of serviee which is the terms and conditions in
hinﬁmﬁmmhdﬂﬂlumw#mmwhd
mmmﬁuﬁhmmﬂh“qh?hmh'ﬂhhﬁuhu
linble for lom . solen ot damage pockages already in tranadt with any of our courier
purtners (DHL, UPS,ARAMEX, FEDEX, DELTA CARGO) any goods lost, damaged or
stitlen during transit and pot covered by insurance will be covered by the courier partiver
chosen by the client. UPS, FEDEX, ARAMEX, DELTA CARGO snd DHI. are lable for

lost, stolen of demaged packages hased on their policy



f
O the other hand, the CW1 stated that she was also surprised when an the 26ck day of
m#‘:#mﬁmmlhwm.m:mm@#wﬂ
from 2 third party- UPS instead of from the Defendant notifying her that her shipment

be delivered 300n. That she wits shocked u1 the email ocause she never had any Bsines
dealings with UPS but with the Defendant

Th&fuﬁuhﬂﬁﬂnumyﬁm“iﬁmumlﬂndhﬂdﬁ{fiﬂ'.“ﬁ
pﬁwmﬁmnrdmnhmufﬂ-mﬂninmwﬁmhmm#
ﬂ“mﬂ?mﬂrhﬂqmﬁmﬂhh_m.mmﬂihm

briefed the Claimant on the existence of the secondary couner.

1 have seen mmamm-mthmnﬂmm-ugﬁ:ﬂ:
there is nothing that gives off the iﬂﬂﬂhﬂlﬂlﬁhﬁmm
defendant.

'nnwww-nlrﬂrdm .
Elm&mmdmﬂﬂmmmmﬂmh her nor shown o ber until sbout

smmnmﬂmmw.

ﬂuwﬂuhuﬂhﬂh&mmﬂﬂhﬂiﬂihﬂiﬂﬂhﬂﬂ
m-mmhwhhmmmmwum-ﬂ
told her everything und they had & CCTV Camera. That Mr. Chinedu fumished the
cmmmulmmﬂrwmmiq-ﬂmm

That everything on his deposition on the | Jth, 4% and 15% June 2024 were things told her
by Mr. Chinedy ,That there are CCTV Camers that shows everything in the office 5o her
mhhﬂﬂtﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁuﬂwhﬂ?ﬂ“im#ﬂh
document tendered bofore the court. The DW further testified that there is nothing be fore
the Court to show that the lerma were showed (o the Claimant before payment.

Now the question on the mind of the court s where bs the staff of the defendant that
informed the claimant on the contents of the Exhibet 0 and the exisgence of UPS as »
secondury courier and ihat also informed her that the goods had elready been shipped 21
the time of the receipt of Fxhibit 07 Why was that staff not called as & withess and f the

& o



ﬁﬂ"ﬂ‘l 'WMM'W-WW'hcmwﬂMH"

presumption of withholding evidence as i m:&nﬂﬂﬂuﬁmmmﬂ
mmmmmumhmnmifwﬂ“
Muhmmmmmmimrsrmmf‘
gmfsf:im EDOSA ¥ EMIMWENMA (2022 SNWLR (PT 1833) 215 (@233,

lthunuhinlmd:myhdhlinmwmhnﬁmmhmﬂuﬂ-mﬂﬂ
lhﬂﬂﬂlilﬁrﬁwmy!hﬁuhnﬂ!-mih:ﬂ!ﬂihﬂdlnmm

and invoice 10 the customer which was signed by only the defendant.

Mﬂnﬂrhﬁﬁdﬂ*hﬂﬁwﬁmﬁﬂ '
for her clicnt that has already mmumhhmmnun 27th dav

of July, 2024.

mewmﬂﬂwl'tmnnﬁmm-ﬂpﬁmmhd
mwhnwnﬂhrhhm-'mmﬂnﬂuhﬂ_hﬂfw

citlled ax a witness.

Furthermate,, the Defendant
HMH#HMH-!M&MMM

that the Claimant gets ber
i cross-examination, the W hﬂﬂﬂﬂilﬂ!hﬂhhﬁﬂhﬂmn

Ao that the defendant had wch & refisd policy.

From all of the ahove,t _
e consent to the Terms and Conditians and wits not given prioe briefing of the secondary

mm“m-mwmuhhumcm.hmm
mmcmhmmwhmm-umunm
cunirier comparty as in the attachment in Exhibit 0 before the Court.

hhwﬂhwﬂﬁuﬂhmmﬂﬂuﬁl.h
MHMMMHHH:M“HH!MM%M]

fir the dumaged Buchy Tood processor wnd the blender,



ﬁnhu 2nd urm of the firmt Claim hﬂu.mﬂﬂlmmwmm
“being coxt for undelivered cow skin.

The DWI have stated in evidence that the undelivered ponmo could not be defivered
hﬁnuuhw-dulundhyﬂuhwmdﬂumﬂmnlmlﬂﬁ,“'mh
mmmmmumwmnﬁwmuwmm
The 26d claim for N100,000{One hundred Thoussnd Naira) being cost for undelivensd
cow sking hereby finils

O the 2% cluim for an order of this Court compelling the defendant to pay the Clausant,
i yum of N2,000,000 (Two million Naira) only as damages for breach of contract and
N1, 500,000(Cne Million and five Hundred Thoussnd Nairs) for damages for losu of

| .hﬂmMWmﬂhﬂmTﬁ

pmmwﬂl ,
in general damages is N3,500,000( Theee Milllon, Five Hundred Thousand only)

her said customer hisd sought and got aheraative Nijgerinn clothos which they wsed lor thew
£ B

Thist she was s frustroted, traumitized and confised and she has called her cutumner and
informed her of the sieps, abe has teken 3o 10 have the remaining goods defivered 1o her.
Bulhmmﬂhmmhﬂphhhmmm:mmﬂhmh
wmmﬂm#ﬂnmhmﬂm.mﬂﬂtmlﬁm—-iﬂn
Hundred thousand Nairs) ealy from the N 10,000,000 (Ten Million Naira) Onty she is o
pay ber as mﬂimhﬁhﬂmwﬂldﬂjmﬁﬁwﬂhpﬂh’
ihe Defenidant and that she shall pay the said balance 10 her whenever she receives the

rermaining three packs of ber goods.

That she was shocked thet in less than 12 days after she reponted the Defendant to the
Commissioner of Police, the Defendant delivered two of the remaining three packs of the
MMummMﬂMﬂﬂmwmhhm
St of America. That the Defendant had allegnd that ane of the packages wis damaged
an transil bt refiised 1o disclose the particular package that was damaged noither bad they
retumed the alleped damaged goods 1o me Ll dute noe pay e for the goods s they
promise or paid me compensation o the pains und loss of business they have cawsed her

In Paragraph 19 of the defendant’s wimesses deposition on oath, the defiordant admittest
that they conlmeted o ship the goods within 1015 days from the date of shipment in
Paragroph 18 of the Claimint's deposition on outh, she stied thal the stall of the
delienidant wld hier that 10—15 wocking duys startend counting from 20th June, 2024 and

&



from the 14th day of Junc, 2024 when she made paymest for the delivery and that e
elivery date of the good will be the $th day of July 2024 |

The DW1 in during cross-cxamination admitied that sbe is aware that the defendam
Wlﬂhmqﬂpmﬂhmmm-ﬂmlﬂ!
2024, Two others shout the Z2nd Scptember 2024 and the food processor and that the
hlender is et 1o be delivered till date.

From the above admission of the lone witness of the defondant, the DW1, it is clear that
the defendant had bresched a fundamental term of her contract with the (laimant which o
the delivery of the shipment 1o the US within 10-15 days after shipment from the 2ith Jure
202411 s ulso important w note that tll date ome of the e bs yet undeliversd

From the shove admissinn of s defendant, it is obviows that the defendnt had bresched
the contract with the Chilmant.

The Cotrt of Appesl, Per Galinje, JCA succinctly beld in DAUDA V. LAGOS

BUILDING INVESTMENT COMPANYLTD & ORS (2018) LPELRAGIFCA) thas:

:ﬂ:ﬂm' foe general damages is slwuys svailsble ss of nght when 3 contrat has been
m‘ll-

The comect assessment for gemeral dumages revaim s awsnd that compersates the
injured prrty and restores i to the position it would have heen had the breach or injury not
ocenrred. As & result, the asesament of demages is bused purely on damages fowing
naturally from the bresch. STEPHEN OKONGWU ¥ NNPC (I99) 4 NWLR (PT 115)
M6 fm J06H-JO74; GFK  INVESTMENT LTD ¥V NIGERIA
TELECOMMUNICATIONS PLC (2009) 13 NWLR (PT 1164) 344; @ JS4D-E

The award b quaitified hy what in the opinion of a ressonable person b considersd
adequate los of inconvenience which flows raturally, 33 geoerally prosumed by law, from
the nct or condisct of the Defendant. It ot not depend upon calouiation made snd figure
artived ot from specific itemy, See ODULAIA V HADDAD (1973) 11 SC 357; (1973 11
S0 (REPRINT) 216 LAR V¥ STIRLING ASTALDI LIMITED (1977} 1112 $C S¥;
(1977) [1-12 SC (REPRINT) 16 AND OSUJI ¥ LSIOCHA (198% & SC (PART I}

15K; (1989) 3 NWLR (PART 111) 23

The natunl consequence of the sdmitted failure of the defendant 10 deliver on o husiness
promise(in this case failure to deliver within the contracted time of 10-15 days | dieectly
seaitiod In the failure of the (laimant 10 deliver on ber business promise to Cliends in the
Iinited States culiminsting in lass of business inad and cpportunities ahd ematioedl hatn .
We don't need 1o admit exhibits to scknowledye these natural flows of cause and effect i
Ies s ratisact b, e so, when the clabm head is under peoenl damagen reguaning no

et pro!
A+



“is quite clear that the inconveniences in the form of loss of business ISt
inportunikies , loss of customers, and emotional and
Chimant lows naturally from the Mmm*mmﬂm"f

the defendant, _
Flawing fram the shove, the defondant is hereby fosmd fiable for general damages.

IT 1S THUS ADJUDGED that the Defendunt to pay the Claimant, the sum of N1,000.000
being cost mmmmmwmmwmm1

IT 15 THUS ADJUDGED that the defendant to pay the Claimant, the sum of N2,
000,000 V'wo asillion Naios) only an damages for breach of contract amd N1, $00,000{One
Millian and five Hundred Thousand Naira) for damages for loss of goodwill, foss of
cusipimers, emotional, psychological tmuma etc Total in general dsmages s N3,
500,000( Three Millign, Five Hundred Thouwsand enly

AND IT IS ORDERED that the defendant to pay the Claimant, the aforesaid sum of
NALS00,000,00(F uur Million Five Hundred Thowsand Nairasoaly with immediste effect

AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the defendant do pay 10 the Clatmant the total
wm of NASMMM (Four Million And Five Husdred Thowsand Nairs) shove
mentioned representing the sum of N1,000,000,00 (One Million, Nairs) a8 cost for the
Buchy food processar and one sound proaf Buchy blender and N2,000,000 (Two Million
Nidina ) for becach of contract and NI S00.000(Cne Million, Five Hundred Thousand
Nuwira) as genern! damages

TAKE NOTHICE ~That if payment ls not mesde an above ordered, 8 warrsnt o warrants
mily. s requiring an officer of the court to levy the sum showe mentionsd. 1o the
Cluimant wogether with further costs.

GUHINY ERE AMADL EX().
CHIEF MAGISTRATE G.DJ




